From: Jeffrey Epstein <jeevacatio mail.com=
o Jes oy -
Sent: 17282010 10:38:18 AM

Subject: Re: Fw:

i think rubenstein is a nice guy , . not very experienced. and defend against who. what would be the pitch.. We
know you have to defend your ownership.. when and to whom . | would rather a third party speak to its benefits.
coming from you makes vou sound guilty. attempting to justify your greed. You want to do anything that is in the
interest in strengthening the economy and protecting the countrys financial system.

On Thu, Jan 28, 2010 at 5:32 AM., Jes Staley < ||| G ote

What do u think?

----- Oniginal Message -----
From: Jes Staley

To: Joseph Evangelisti: Kristin C Lemkau:-w s B

Sent: Thu Jan 28 04:56:55 2010

Daley and frankel are saying that | need to go on TV (CNBC) to defend our hedge funds. Thoughts?
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The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-chient privileged, may
constitute inside information, and is intended only for
the use of the addressee. It is the property of

Jetfrey Epstein

Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof 1s strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacation(cgmail.com, and
destrov this communication and all copies thereof.
including all attachments.
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